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Hi Sarah,

Thank you and the team for preparing this information. Please send it and cc me on it.
Thanks again!

Best,

Adam

From: YuhasKirn, Sarah <SARAH.L.YUHASKIRN@des.nh.gov>
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2024 6:32 PM

To: Crepeau, Adam <Adam.J).Crepeau@des.nh.gov>

Cc: Wimsatt, Mike <michael.j.wimsatt@des.nh.gov>
Subject: RE: NEPS - Follow up Soil Mono-Fill

Hi Adam,

WMD has prepared a response to Mr. McManus (see draft below). Would you like to send it, or would you like
me to send it and cc you?

Thanks,

Sarah

Draft:

Thank you for your inquiry about the Dummer Yard Landfill. Please understand that, because NHDES is a state
agency, your email and NHDES’ response to it are part of the public record. The questions from your email are
restated here in italics, with responses from NHDES in plain text.

1. Liability — Will the environmental liability of this property transfer with ownership?
For any significant property purchase, it is advisable to obtain the assistance of an environmental consultant
to conduct environmental due diligence. A consultant with expertise in this area can review information on
file at NHDES regarding the site’s permits and data and advise you on liabilities associated with the site. A
list of environmental consultants doing business in NH is available from the “Remedial Management
Consultants” tab on our website at Menu (state.nh.us). The specifics regarding transfer of environmental
liability for this property would require analysis by an attorney and would likely need to consider the details
of legal agreements that would be executed as part of the purchase and sale.

2. Whois currently paying for environmental monitoring and maintenance of the property?
Post closure maintenance and monitoring of the property are the responsibility of the permittee. In this
case, without a viable permittee, the financial assurance mechanism has been used to conduct maintenance
and monitoring; however, by 2019 the mechanism was depleted by years of use and no longer contained
enough money to continue maintenance and monitoring. The maintenance and monitoring required by the
facility’s permits has not been conducted since then. In recent years, NHDES has paid for maintenance
associated with a drain at the landfill, in order to prevent downgradient flooding by water potentially
impacted by leachate, which could necessitate emergency response. This work was conducted by Sanborn
Head & Associates, under contract to NHDES and is documented in their Dummer Landfill Work Summary
report dated January 5, 2024.

3. What is the known contamination at the property?
See the response to question 4.
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4. Is recent groundwater data available?
Regarding questions 3 and 4, environmental monitoring information, including groundwater data, for the
site dating back to 2006 is available through NHDES’ OneStop online file system. To access the Dummer
Yard groundwater monitoring documents in OneStop, direct your browser to Onestop Search (state.nh.us),
enter “Berlin” into the Town/City box, and enter “Dummer” into the Name box. Then click “Enter”. Next
Click on “Existing landfill or landfill closure”. Then select “Site Documents” at the top of the screen. Click
“Show” next to any listing to view the document. Documents that pre-date 2006 are available in NHDES’
paper and microfilm files and can be accessed by requesting a file review through our Public Records Center
at 603-271-2919.

5. What are the current landfill testing and remediation requirements?
Post-closure maintenance and monitoring requirements are available in the 2004 Approved Permit
Modification, and groundwater monitoring requirements are provided in the 2016 Groundwater
Management Permit and April 18, 2019 letter from NHDES. This facility is currently out of compliance with
the requirements in the permits and letter because post-closure maintenance and monitoring and
groundwater monitoring have not been conducted since the financial assurance mechanism became
depleted.

6. Are recent Post-Closure Inspection Reports available?
The most recent Post-Closure report submitted is from 2018, and it is available through OneStop at Solid
Waste Facility (state.nh.us). See the document list at the bottom of the screen. Some other solid waste
permitting records are available for this property via OneStop and others are available as paper and
microfilm records. Review of paper and microfilm files can be coordinated by calling the Public Records
Center at 603-271-2919.

7. Are boring / test pit logs of property available?
Any boring/test pit logs on file would be accessible through OneStop and NHDES’ paper and microfilm files
as described in the response to questions 3 and 4 above.

8. Why did this property withdraw from the Brownfield program? Is it still eligible?
NHDES files do not contain information on why Berlin DevCo LLC withdrew from the Brownfields Covenant
Program. A new prospective purchaser would need to submit a new Brownfields Covenant Application to
determine whether the site would be eligible for a covenant.

From: Wimsatt, Mike <michael.j.wimsatt@des.nh.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 26, 2024 9:58 AM

To: Crepeau, Adam <Adam.J.Crepeau@des.nh.gov>; Pelletier, Rene <RENE.J.PELLETIER@des.nh.gov>
Cc: YuhasKirn, Sarah <SARAH.L.YUHASKIRN@des.nh.gov>; Diers, Ted <THEODORE.E.DIERS@des.nh.gov>
Subject: RE: NEPS - Follow up Soil Mono-Fill

Hi Adam,
Yes, | will work with SW staff to start rounding up this info. Some of these questions will likely take some time to
sort out.

Mike Wimsatt, Director

NHDES — Waste Management Division
603-271-1997
michael.wimsatt@des.nh.gov
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From: Crepeau, Adam <Adam.J).Crepeau@des.nh.gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2024 1:38 PM

To: Wimsatt, Mike <michael.j.wimsatt@des.nh.gov>; Pelletier, Rene <RENE.J.PELLETIER@des.nh.gov>
Cc: YuhasKirn, Sarah <SARAH.L.YUHASKIRN@des.nh.gov>; Diers, Ted <THEODORE.E.DIERS@des.nh.gov>
Subject: FW: NEPS - Follow up Soil Mono-Fill

Hi Mike and Rene,

Do you mind leading this with your teams to get the below information? I'd like to send something back Monday
or Tuesday, if possible.

Best,

Adam

From: Crepeau, Adam <Adam.J).Crepeau@des.nh.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2024 11:56 AM

To: Jake McManus <jmcmanus@northeastpurificationsystems.com>; Wimsatt, Mike
<michael.j.wimsatt@des.nh.gov>; Drouin, Anthony <Anthony.F.Drouin@des.nh.gov>; Ben Johnson
<bjohnson@northeastpurificationsystems.com>; Jarrett Everton
<jeverton@northeastpurificationsystems.com>; Wood, Tracy <Tracy.L.Wood@des.nh.gov>; Greene, Dennis
<Dennis.).Greene@des.nh.gov>; Pelletier, Rene <RENE.J.PELLETIER@des.nh.gov>; Bill French Jr
<billjr@wlfrench.com>

Cc: Jake McManus <jmcmanus@northsouthnh.com>

Subject: RE: NEPS - Follow up Soil Mono-Fill

Hi Jake,

Thank you for sending the proposal. It was great to meet you and the team working on this last week.
We will review the outstanding questions and reach back out with some additional information.

Best,

Adam Crepeau

From: Jake McManus <jmcmanus@northeastpurificationsystems.com>

Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 3:46 PM

To: Wimsatt, Mike <michael.j.wimsatt@des.nh.gov>; Crepeau, Adam <Adam.J).Crepeau@des.nh.gov>; Drouin,
Anthony <Anthony.F.Drouin@des.nh.gov>; Ben Johnson <bjohnson@northeastpurificationsystems.com>; Jarrett
Everton <jeverton@northeastpurificationsystems.com>; Wood, Tracy <Tracy.L.Wood@des.nh.gov>; Greene,
Dennis <Dennis.).Greene@des.nh.gov>; Pelletier, Rene <RENE.J.PELLETIER@des.nh.gov>; Bill French Jr
<billjr@wlfrench.com>

Cc: Jake McManus <jmcmanus@northsouthnh.com>

Subject: NEPS - Follow up Soil Mono-Fill

EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender,
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Good Afternoon all — Thank you for taking the time to meet with our team on Thursday. We appreciated your
time. | have attached a four-page proposal for the Dummer Landfill. Our team is exploring a soil mono-fill at this
property and would like to explore the next steps.

We ask that you please keep this information within NHDES as this is confidential and has not been shared with
the current ownership group.

A few questions we have on our end:

Liability — Will the environmental liability of this property transfer with ownership?

Who is currently paying for environmental monitoring and maintenance of the property?
What is the known contamination at the property?

Is recent groundwater data available?

What are the current landfill testing and remediation requirements?

Are recent Post-Closure Inspection Reports available?

Are boring / test pit logs of property available?

Why did this property withdraw from the Brownfield program? Is it still eligible?

O Nk WN R

Once again thank you for your time and appreciate your consideration.
We look forward to working with the NHDES team on future projects.

Jake McManus

Northeast Purification Systems

Partner
imcmanus(@northeastpurificationsystems.com

Cell: (603) 234 0772
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EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

Good Afternoon Sarah — Thank you for the timely response this is greatly appreciated and helpful in our decision
making process.

We will follow up with any additional questions.

Jake McManus

Vice President Development

Mobile 603-234-0772

Web northsouthnh.com

Email jake@northsouthnh.com

19 Nimble Hill Road, Suite 2, Newington NH 03801

@0D
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From: YuhasKirn, Sarah <SARAH.L.YUHASKIRN@des.nh.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 12:07 PM

To: jmcmanus@northeastpurificationsystems.com

Cc: Crepeau, Adam <Adam.J).Crepeau@des.nh.gov>; Wimsatt, Mike <michael.j.wimsatt@des.nh.gov>;
bjohnson@northeastpurificationsystems.com; jeverton@northeastpurificationsystems.com; Bill French Jr

<billfr@wlfrench.com>; Jake McManus <jmcmanus@northsouthnh.com>
Subject: RE: NEPS - Follow up Soil Mono-Fill, Berlin - Dummer Yard Landfill, DES#198704035

You don't often get email from sarah.l.yuhaskirn@des.nh.gov. Learn why this is important

. McManus,

Thank you for your inquiry about the Dummer Yard Landfill. Please understand that, because NHDES is a state
agency, your email and NHDES' response to it are part of the public record. The questions from your email are
restated here in italics, with responses from NHDES in plain text.

1. Liability — Will the environmental liability of this property transfer with ownership?
For any significant property purchase, it is advisable to obtain the assistance of an environmental consultant to
conduct environmental due diligence. A consultant with expertise in this area can review information on file at
NHDES regarding the site’s permits and data and advise you on liabilities associated with the site. A list of
environmental consultants doing business in NH is available from the “Remedial Management Consultants” tab
on our website at Menu (state.nh.us). The specifics regarding transfer of environmental liability for this
property would require analysis by an attorney and would likely need to consider the details of legal
agreements that would be executed as part of the purchase and sale.

2. Whois currently paying for environmental monitoring and maintenance of the property?
Post closure maintenance and monitoring of the property are the responsibility of the permittee. In this case,
without a viable permittee, the financial assurance mechanism has been used to conduct maintenance and
monitoring; however, by 2019 the mechanism was depleted by years of use and no longer contained enough
money to continue maintenance and monitoring. The maintenance and monitoring required by the facility’s
permits has not been conducted since then. In recent years, NHDES has paid for maintenance associated with a
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drain at the landfill, in order to prevent downgradient flooding by water potentially impacted by leachate,
which could necessitate emergency response. This work was conducted by Sanborn Head & Associates, under
contract to NHDES and is documented in their Dummer Landfill Work Summary report dated January 5, 2024.

3. What is the known contamination at the property?
See the response to question 4.

4. Is recent groundwater data available?
Regarding questions 3 and 4, environmental monitoring information, including groundwater data, for the site
dating back to 2006 is available through NHDES’ OneStop online file system. To access the Dummer Yard
groundwater monitoring documents in OneStop, direct your browser to Onestop Search (state.nh.us),
enter “Berlin” into the Town/City box, and enter “Dummer” into the Name box. Then click “Enter”. Next Click
on “Existing landfill or landfill closure”. Then select “Site Documents” at the top of the screen. Click “Show”
next to any listing to view the document. Documents that pre-date 2006 are available in NHDES' paper and
microfilm files and can be accessed by requesting a file review through our Public Records Center at 603-271-
2919.

5. What are the current landfill testing and remediation requirements?
Post-closure maintenance and monitoring requirements are available in the 2004 Approved Permit
Modification, and groundwater monitoring requirements are provided in the 2016 Groundwater Management
Permit and April 18, 2019 letter from NHDES. This facility is currently out of compliance with the requirements
in the permits and letter because post-closure maintenance and monitoring and groundwater monitoring have
not been conducted since the financial assurance mechanism became depleted.

6. Are recent Post-Closure Inspection Reports available?
The most recent Post-Closure report submitted is from 2018, and it is available through OneStop at Solid Waste
Facility (state.nh.us). See the document list at the bottom of the screen. Some other solid waste permitting
records are available for this property via OneStop and others are available as paper and microfilm records.
Review of paper and microfilm files can be coordinated by calling the Public Records Center at 603-271-2919.

7. Are boring / test pit logs of property available?
Any boring/test pit logs on file would be accessible through OneStop and NHDES’ paper and microfilm files as
described in the response to questions 3 and 4 above.

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

Sincerely,

Sarah Yuhas Kirn, P.G., Assistant Director
Waste Management Division

NH Department of Environmental Services
P.O. Box 95, 29 Hazen Drive

Concord, NH 03302-0095

Cell: 603-271-4978
Sarah.L.YuhasKirn@des.nh.gov
www.des.nh.gov

From: Crepeau, Adam <Adam.J.Crepeau@des.nh.gov>
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Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2024 11:56 AM

To: Jake McManus <jmcmanus@northeastpurificationsystems.com>; Wimsatt, Mike
<michael.j.wimsatt@des.nh.gov>; Drouin, Anthony <Anthony.F.Drouin@des.nh.gov>; Ben Johnson
<bjohnson@northeastpurificationsystems.com>; Jarrett Everton <jeverton@northeastpurificationsystems.com>;
Wood, Tracy <Tracy.L.Wood@des.nh.gov>; Greene, Dennis <Dennis.).Greene@des.nh.gov>; Pelletier, Rene
<RENE.J.PELLETIER@des.nh.gov>; Bill French Jr <billjr@wlfrench.com>

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

Good Afternoon all — Thank you for taking the time to meet with our team on Thursday. We appreciated your time.
| have attached a four-page proposal for the Dummer Landfill. Our team is exploring a soil mono-fill at this property
and would like to explore the next steps.

We ask that you please keep this information within NHDES as this is confidential and has not been shared with the
current ownership group.

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

N WN PR

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
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From: Wood, Tracy

Sent: Sun, 24 Mar 2024 22:04:22 +0000

To: Crepeau, Adam; Pelletier, Rene; Diers, Ted; McMillin, Sharon; Drouin, Anthony;
Lorch, Zachary

Subject: Draft RFQ for WRBP Wastewater Sludge Disposal Alternative Project
Attachments: WRBP RFQ DRAFT.docx

Hi All

Draft RFQ for WRBP Wastewater Sludge Disposal Alternative Project for review and comment. Wanted
to get this out before our meeting with Northeast/Revive tomorrow.

-Tracy

Tracy L. Wood, PE, Administrator

Wastewater Engineering Bureau, Water Division, NHDES
29 Hazen Drive, PO Box 95, Concord, NH 03302

Tel: (603) 271-2001 | Fax: (603) 271-4128

Email: tracy.wood@des.nh.gov
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Redaction Date: 10/24/2024 5:18:08 PM
Redaction Log

Total Number of Redactions in Document: 5

Redaction Reasons by Page

Page Reason Description Occurrences

NH RSA 91-A:5 IX. Preliminary drafts,
notes, and memoranda and other
PRELIMINARY documents not in their final form and not
DRAFTS disclosed, circulated, or available to a
quorum or a majority of the members of a
public body.

NH RSA 91-A:5 IX. Preliminary drafts,
notes, and memoranda and other

3 PRELIMINARY documents not in their final form and not
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




' Redaction Date: 10/24/2024 5:18:08 PM
Redaction Log

Redaction Reasons by Exemption

Reason Description

NH RSA 91-A:5 IX. Preliminary drafts, 2(1)

notes, and memoranda and other 3(1)

documents not in their final form and not 4(1)
PRELIMINARY DRAFTS disclosed, circulated, or available to a 5(1)

quorum or a majority of the members of a 6(1)
public body.




Addendum #1 to RFQ DES 2025-02 Wastewater PFAS Treatment and/or Destruction
Alternatives Project

Date: 8/13/2024
The due date is unchanged.

Additional information regarding the WRBP is available on the NHDES website at:
https://www.des.nh.gov/waste/wastewater/winnipesaukee-river-basin-program

Additional information regarding the WRBP Franklin WWTF processes and NPDES permit is
available on the EPA Region 1 website at:
https://www3.epa.gov/region1l/npdes/permits/2024/finalnh0100960permit-2024.pdf

It is the responsibility of proposing firms to check for addenda on the state’s website for this
RFQ located at https://apps.das.nh.gov/bidscontracts/bids.aspx and acknowledge their receipt
in their response.

Initials
Date


https://www.des.nh.gov/waste/wastewater/winnipesaukee-river-basin-program
https://www3.epa.gov/region1/npdes/permits/2024/finalnh0100960permit-2024.pdf
https://apps.das.nh.gov/bidscontracts/bids.aspx
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Hello Mike,

FYI, it appears Mark Sanborn’s company has some interest in the C+A site in Farmington as well. See the below
emails if you're interested. Just because you had mentioned it to me re Dummer, | thought | would send this your
way too. You may already know. Because of the litigation here, please let me know if you have any questions or
concerns.

Thanks.
Josh

Joshua C. Harrison

Assistant Attorney General
Environmental Protection Bureau
N.H. Department of Justice

1 Granite Place South

Concord, New Hampshire 03301

Tel: (603) 271- 3679

Email: Joshua.C.Harrison@doj.nh.gov

STATEMENT OF CONFIDENTIALITY

The information contained in this electronic message and any attachment to this message may contain
confidential or privileged information and are intended for the exclusive use of the addressee(s). Please
notify the Attorney General's Office immediately at 603-271-3658 if you are not the intended recipient and
destroy all copies of this electronic message and any attachments.

From: SummerlinJR, Michael <Michael.D.SummerlinJr@des.nh.gov>
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2024 3:03 PM

To: Harrison, Joshua <Joshua.C.Harrison@doj.nh.gov>

Subject: FW: Northeast Purification System

FYL...

Michael Summerlin, PE | NHDES - HWRB - Superfund Sites Management Section | 603-271-3649

This Email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. This communication
may contain material protected by law or regulation. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the Email for the intended recipient,
be advised that you have received this Email in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this Email is strictly prohibited. If you believe
that you have received this Email in error, please notify me at the Department of Environmental Services at 603.271.3649.

From: Hull, Richard <Hull.Richard@epa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2024 2:37 PM

To: Kyle Pimental <kpimental@strafford.org>; Mark Sanborn <msanborn@northeastpurificationsystems.com>;
Jake McManus <jmcmanus@northeastpurificationsystems.com>; Ben Johnson
<bjohnson@northeastpurificationsystems.com>

Cc: Edward Moran <edgmoran@icloud.com>; SummerlinJR, Michael <Michael.D.SummerlinJr@des.nh.gov>;
Brooks, Ashlin <Brooks.Ashlin@epa.gov>; McCarthy, Elizabeth (she/they) <McCarthy.Elizabeth@epa.gov>;
townadmin@farmington.nh.us

Subject: RE: Northeast Purification System

Hello Kyle.

Thanks for getting the parties together regarding the Collins and Aikman Plant (former) Superfund Site (the “Site”)
and the potential for its beneficial reuse. Though one of the important goals of any cleanup at a Superfund Site is
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to return the property to beneficial use, at this time EPA and NHDES agree that any proposal to further subdivide
the Site property for sale or lease, and development, would need to wait until at least a remedial alternative is
selected, designed and implemented. Until that time, it is not known how the implementation of a remedial
alternative may impact the property, what access requirements there may be, and what restrictions may be put in
place.

EPA’s remedial investigation of the Site is complete and the nature and extent of contamination has been
characterized. As you mentioned, EPA’s release of the proposed plan for a preferred remedial alternative is
scheduled for this year. At this point we are planning to release the proposed plan in May/June with a 30-day
public comment period running in to July/August. Following release of the proposed plan, EPA and NHDES will
convene a public meeting to present the proposed remedial alternative and hold a hearing for public comments.
We will be contacting the Town soon to plan for the release of the proposed plan and a public meeting and hearing.

We appreciate the interest in the Site and hope that Mr. Sanborn and others stay informed about the progress at
the Site. As | stated, one of EPA’s primary goals is to return Superfund Sites to beneficial reuse and that is certainly
the case for the Collins and Aikman Site.

Please let me know if there are any questions about any of this or about EPA’s Superfund remedial process.

Regards,
Skip

Richard W. Hull, Remedial Project Manager
Superfund & Emergency Management Division

5 Post Office Square, Suite 100, 7-1

Boston, MA 02109-3912

Hull.Richard@epa.gov

(617) 918-1882

From: Kyle Pimental <kpimental@strafford.org>

Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2024 12:09 PM

To: Mark Sanborn <msanborn@northeastpurificationsystems.com>; Jake McManus
<jmcmanus@northeastpurificationsystems.com>; Ben Johnson <bjohnson@northeastpurificationsystems.com>
Cc: Edward Moran <edgmoran@icloud.com>; Hull, Richard <Hull.Richard@epa.gov>; SummerlinJR, Michael
<Michael.D.SummerlinJr@des.nh.gov>; Brooks, Ashlin <Brooks.Ashlin@epa.gov>; McCarthy, Elizabeth (she/they)
<McCarthy.Elizabeth@epa.gov>; townadmin@farmington.nh.us

Subject: RE: Northeast Purification System

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to
open attachments or click on provided links.

rk et. al.,

This email serves to connect the folks from Northeast Purification System with those at EPA and NHDES
who are working with the Town of Farmington on the Collins and Aikman Superfund Site, as well as Ed
Moran, who represents the owner, the NH Custodial Trust. The last correspondence we’ve (the Town)
received from EPA/NHDES was in early February stating that the issuance of the proposed plan was
going to be published in May and the subsequent public meetings/hearings would be scheduled for late
May or early June during the 30-day public comment period. I'm not sure if that remains the schedule or
not, | will leave that to the folks from EPA to comment on.

For the folks from EPA and NHDES, Northeast Purification Systems is a new and innovative industry and
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they are interested in this property as a potential site for one of their facilities and are interested in
learning more about where things are. | will let Mark and others provide more details. Based on any
discussions that take place through email, if it's determined we should all jump on a call together, I'd be
happy to set that up.

Now that everyone has virtually met, let the conversation begin!

KYLE PIMENTAL

Assistant Director

kpimental @strafford.org
S T R A F F O R D 603-994-3500 ext 101
Regional Planning Commission 150 Wakefield St., STE 12

@ 0 o Rochester, NH 03867

From: Mark Sanborn <msanborn@northeastpurificationsystems.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2024 8:38 PM

To: Kyle Pimental <kpimental@strafford.org>; Jake McManus <jmcmanus@northeastpurificationsystems.com>;
Ben Johnson <bjohnson@northeastpurificationsystems.com>

Subject: Re: Northeast Purification System

Good Evening Kyle,

Sorry for the delay in responding, we would be extremely interested in connecting with both the Davidson
Rubber site owners and your EPA/NHDES contacts.

Please let us know what you need on our end. Thanks so much!

Mark Sanborn
Northeast Purification Systems
Partner - Government Relations

msanborn@northeastpurificationsystems.com

Cell: (603) 568-5002

https://northeastpurificationsystems.com/

NEPS

NORTHEAST
PURIFICATION
SYSTEMS

From: Kyle Pimental <kpimental@strafford.org>
Sent: Thursday, April 4, 2024 11:11 AM
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To: Mark Sanborn <msanborn@northeastpurificationsystems.com>; Jake McManus
<jmcmanus@northeastpurificationsystems.com>; Ben Johnson <bjohnson@northeastpurificationsystems.com>
Subject: RE: Northeast Purification System

Sounds good. If you like me to also connect you with the owners of the Davidson Rubber Site and/or our
contacts at EPA/NHDES that are working with us on Superfund requirements, I’'m happy to do that. | was
going to connect with those folks anyway to get an update on the final feasibility study and the schedule
for the issuance of their proposed plan. All of that is supposed to be completed over the next few months —
however, we’ve heard that timeline before and it hasn’t come to fruition yet. If you think the Davidson
Rubber site is viable for any of the proposed activities we discussed, perhaps you should be brought up to
speed on where things are with the EPA.

Let me know what you think. Thanks.

KYLE PIMENTAL

Assistant Director

kpimental @strafford.org
S T R A F F 0 R D 603-994-3500 ext 101
Regional Planning Commission 150 Wakefield St., STE 12

@ 0 o Rochester, NH 03867

From: Mark Sanborn <msanborn@northeastpurificationsystems.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 4, 2024 10:28 AM

To: Kyle Pimental <kpimental@strafford.org>; Jake McManus <jmcmanus@northeastpurificationsystems.com>;
Ben Johnson <bjohnson@northeastpurificationsystems.com>

Subject: Re: Northeast Purification System

Thanks so much Kyle, we will work on putting together some data for the group. Will follow up with you
as soon as we have that organized.

Appreciate your assistance, looking forward to working with you on these efforts.

Mark Sanborn
Northeast Purification Systems
Partner - Government Relations

msanborn@northeastpurificationsystems.com

Cell: (603) 568-5002

https://northeastpurificationsystems.com/

mhtml:file://C:\Users\savef\AppData\Roaming\CDTPL\501dfb58-fe2¢c-4270-9¢3a-285050... 11/8/2024



Page 5 of 7

K;NEPS

NORTHEAST
PURIFICATION
SYSTEMS

From: Kyle Pimental <kpimental@strafford.org>

Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2024 12:04 PM

To: Mark Sanborn <msanborn@northeastpurificationsystems.com>; Jake McManus
<jmcmanus@northeastpurificationsystems.com>; Ben Johnson <bjohnson@northeastpurificationsystems.com>
Subject: FW: Northeast Purification System

See comments below from our Supervisor, Chief Water Operator. If you have any responses, | will
forward them to him.

KYLE PIMENTAL

Assistant Director

kpimental @strafford.org
S T R A F F O R D 603-994-3500 ext 101
Regional Planning Commission 150 Wakefield St., STE 12

@ ﬁ o Rochester, NH 03867

From: Charles Tiffany <ctiffany@farmington.nh.us>
Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2024 11:47 AM

To: Kyle Pimental <kpimental@strafford.org>
Subject: Re: Northeast Purification System

| would be very interested in seeing the wastewater discharge data if they have any as well.

On Wed, Apr 3, 2024 at 11:45 AM Charles Tiffany <ctiffany@farmington.nh.us> wrote:

| do not believe our system can keep up with this demand. In the summer when our usage is at
its highest , we are pumping 300,500 gallons a day in the winter; it drops to 200,000 a day.
Also a question? where would the wastewater go since there's no way currently to take PFAS
out of the water system? Also keep in mind our wells have currently have non detectable
levels of PFAS in them today which is very rare in the state of NH today.

On Tue, Apr 2, 2024 at 5:37 PM Kyle Pimental <kpimental@strafford.org> wrote:
Good afternoon Charles and Ed:

Yesterday, Ken and | met with several folks from Northeast Purification Systems to discuss
the potential for several new and innovative industries coming to Farmington. One of those
was the PFAS Annihilator, which according to their website is a ready-now, destruction
solution powered by supercritical water oxidation (SCWO). This technology breaks the
nearly indestructible carbon fluorine bond, destroying PFAS chemicals in Aqueous Film
Forming Foam (AFFF), landfill leachate, and wastewater to non-detectable levels. GAC
Renew enables on-site regeneration of granular activated carbon (GAC) — extending its
lifespan, minimizing downtime, and reducing the total cost of ownership.
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For more information on their business and the PFAS Annihilator, you can visit their website
here: https://northeastpurificationsystems.com/

It is my understanding that this facility would treat PFAS and then send roughly 100,000 —
200,000 gallons per day of PFAS removed leachate to a WWTF. Obviously, the first question
that came up was — does the Town'’s facility even have that capacity? And even if it did, how
much capacity would be left? Is that enough to handle additional residential and commercial
growth? In addition to determining if there is a suitable location within the
Commercial/Industrial District that provides access to the municipal sewer system, there are
a lot of other questions that would need to be answered prior to the Town entertaining a
proposal such as this —i.e., Is there enough money that would be generated to make what |
would imagine to be significant and necessary upgrades to the Town’s facility? What are the
environmental risks to the community and to those communities downstream? What impact
does an increase of that volume have on the Town'’s existing discharge permits? Etc. One of
the first steps in this process is to connect you both with the folks from the Northeast
Purification System team to give them an opportunity to introduce themselves and set up a
time to chat with you directly.

With that, here are your virtual introductions — Charles Tiffany, Supervisor, Chief Water
Operator and Ed Brannon, Public Works Supervisor — please meet Mark Sanborn,
Government Relations, Jack McManus, Business Development, and Ben Johnson, Business
Development for Northeast Purification Systems. Charlies, please ensure that Steve
Deinstadt sees these correspondence.

Please keep Ken and | informed on any discussions and/or concerns that may arise during
future conversations.

KYLE PIMENTAL

Assistant Director

kpimental @strafford.org
S T R A F F 0 R D 603-994-3500 ext 101
Regional Planning Commission 150 Wakefield St., STE 12

@ 0 o Rochester, NH 03867

Charles Tiffany
(603) 755-4883
ctiffany@farmington.nh.us

Charles Tiffany
603) 755-4883
stiffany@farmington.nh.us
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EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

Perfect, talk with you then.

Mark Sanborn
msanborn@northsouthnh.com
Cell: (603) 568-5002

On Jun 17, 2024, at 1:12 PM, Wimsatt, Mike <michael.j.wimsatt@des.nh.gov> wrote:

Yes, you can call me then.

Mike Wimsatt, Director

NHDES — Waste Management Division
603-271-1997
michael.wimsatt@des.nh.gov

From: Mark Sanborn <msanborn@northsouthnh.com>

Sent: Monday, June 17, 2024 10:40 AM

To: Wimsatt, Mike <michael.j.wimsatt@des.nh.gov>

Subject: RE: Follow Up Discussion - Repurposing Dummer Landfill Property

|EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.l

Good Morning Sir,
Just confirming we are good for 3:00 PM this afternoon.
Thanks!

Mark Sanborn

North & South Construction Services

W.L. French Excavating Corporation

Director of Government Relations and Permitting

msanborn@northsouthnh.com
Cell: (603) 568-5002

From: Wimsatt, Mike <michael.j.wimsatt@des.nh.gov>

Sent: Friday, June 14, 2024 6:29 PM

To: Mark Sanborn <msanborn@northsouthnh.com>

Subject: Re: Follow Up Discussion - Repurposing Dummer Landfill Property

Sorry, it will actually have to be 3 pm

From: Mark Sanborn <msanborn@northsouthnh.com>
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2024 6:00:40 PM
To: Wimsatt, Mike <michael.j.wimsatt@des.nh.gov>
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Subject: Re: Follow Up Discussion - Repurposing Dummer Landfill Property

EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the
sender.

Let’s plan on 3:30. Thanks so much, have a great weekend!

Mark Sanborn
msanborn@northsouthnh.com
Cell: (603) 568-5002

On Jun 14, 2024, at 5:27 PM, Wimsatt, Mike
<michael.j.wimsatt@des.nh.gov> wrote:

Hi Mark,
Yes, | could do 3 or 3:30, whichever works best for you.

Mike Wimsatt, Director

NHDES — Waste Management Division
603-271-1997
michael.wimsatt@des.nh.gov

From: Mark Sanborn <msanborn@northsouthnh.com>

Sent: Friday, June 14, 2024 11:42 AM

To: Wimsatt, Mike <michael.j.wimsatt@des.nh.gov>

Subject: RE: Follow Up Discussion - Repurposing Dummer Landfill Property

EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust
the sender.

Good Morning Mike,

Thanks so much to you and the whole team for yesterday’s call, it was
extremely helpful and informative. I was hoping to find a time on Monday
afternoon for the two of us to connect for a quick follow up call; 3:00 PM or
later would work for me if that works for you.

Thanks so much!

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

Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2024 9:32 AM

To: Mark Sanborn <msanborn@northsouthnh.com>

Subject: RE: Follow Up Discussion - Repurposing Dummer Landfill Property

Hi Mark,
| just left you a voice mail. Here are some dates/times that would work for us next
week:

Tuesday, 6/11 9-10 am; 2:30 to 3:30
Thursday, 6/13 9:30—-10:30am; 1 -2 pm

The Thursday is preferred for us, but either day can work.

Thanks,
Mike

Mike Wimsatt, Director

NHDES — Waste Management Division
603-271-1997
michael.wimsatt@des.nh.gov

From: Mark Sanborn <msanborn@northsouthnh.com>

Sent: Friday, May 10, 2024 8:53 AM

To: Wimsatt, Mike <michael.j.wimsatt@des.nh.gov>

Cc: Scott, Robert <Robert.R.Scott@des.nh.gov>; Crepeau, Adam
<Adam.J.Crepeau@des.nh.gov>

Subject: Follow Up Discussion - Repurposing Dummer Landfill Property

EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust
rthe sender.

Good Morning,

I hope all is well. I was hoping to schedule a follow up meeting to continue our
discussion regarding our concept of repurposing the Dummer Landfill property.
We have done some due diligence on our side which has resulted in us
continuing to see the potential of our proposed use while also understanding the
many issues that need to be addressed for state and local permitting & any other
local concerns. Below is a list of questions we have as part of the due diligence
needed on our end to determine the feasibility of moving forward with our
proposed concept.

Happy to come in-person or schedule a Teams meeting, whichever works best
for you. In terms of participants from our side, it would be a fairly small group,
myself and two or three others (Ben, Jake, and Jarrett, all of whom you have
met at previous meetings).

Please let me know what works best for you. Thanks so much for your
continued willingness to help us understand the process and requirements
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needed for our proposal.
I hope everyone has a great weekend!

List of Questions (Also Attached):

Testing:

e Are there any restrictions to our ability to test pit within the landfill to
determine cap thickness?

Brownfield Covenant:

e Can potential purchasers apply for a Brownfield Covenant, or does it
have to be a property owner?

e We are hoping to get a better idea of what they expect for a Remedial
Action Plan (RAP). It is possible that a previous owner has submitted a
RAP and if so, is it possible to receive a copy? Does the site already have
a Phase I report completed, and if so, is it possible to receive a copy?

o Are expenses related to the cleanup of the Brownfield reimbursable?
NHDES:

e Is it possible to tie into the existing liner for the Area ITA Sludge Landfill
(Our understanding is this cell is supposed to have a liner)?

e Our proposal for the property involves repurposing Area V-Bark
Reclamation (approximately 20 acres) as a special waste disposal facility
(similar concept as soil monofil with some additional non-hazardous
waste materials included in acceptance list)?

e Would it be possible to relocate bark mulch as cap material for the
existing unlined landfills? We believe they are already capped with this
material.

¢ We understand there are discussions regarding the legal ownership of the
property and that NHDES has a role in any property deals. Is it possible
to provide any information NHDES has on the ownership of the property
included in the 404 acres and to explain NHDES’s role and expectations
for proposed remediation?

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

I saw the invite for Thursday, thanks so much to both of you for making the time to connect with me, I
really appreciate it!

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

Sent: Monday, October 7, 2024 5:54 PM

To: Mark Sanborn <msanborn@northsouthnh.com>; Harrison, Joshua <Joshua.C.Harrison@doj.nh.gov>
Subject: RE: Teams Meeting Follow Up Regarding Dummer Yard Bond Close Out

Hi Mark,
Just spoke with Josh. How does this Thursday, 10/10, at either 1 pm or 3 pm work?

Mike Wimsatt, Director

NHDES — Waste Management Division
603-271-1997
michael.j.wimsatt@des.nh.gov

From: Mark Sanborn <msanborn@northsouthnh.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2024 8:40 AM

To: Harrison, Joshua <Joshua.C.Harrison@doj.nh.gov>

Cc: Wimsatt, Mike <michael.j.wimsatt@des.nh.gov>

Subject: RE: Teams Meeting Follow Up Regarding Dummer Yard Bond Close Out

|EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.|

Good Morning Josh and Mike,
I hope you are both well. I was wondering if we could set up a call for the three of us to discuss the

status of the bond for Dummer Yard and the efforts to close it out. I have attached the most recent
information I received from the file review.

I was also hoping to learn more about any outstanding debt or leans from the State of New Hampshire
regarding the Dummer Yard property, bankruptcy, and closures. We are trying to confirm what
outstanding financial obligations, if any, exist as it relates to any of the historical operations and
monitoring of the site, both pre- and post-closure.

Would it be possible to set a Teams call up sometime next week?

Thanks so much for all of the assistance to this point and for any future assistance you can be, it is very
much appreciated!

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

From: Harrison, Joshua <Joshua.C.Harrison@doj.nh.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 12, 2024 9:01 AM

To: Mark Sanborn <msanborn@northsouthnh.com>

Cc: Wimsatt, Mike <michael.j.wimsatt@des.nh.gov>
Subject: RE: Teams Meeting Follow Up

Hello Mark,

| hope you had a good weekend. | apologize for this delay. | have attached four documents that |
believe may be helpful as far as a site background perspective and to add context to the discussion we
all had a while back. Happy to discuss with you and NHDES further. Please let us know if you have
any questions as you continue your document review.

Thank you.

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
notify the Attorney General's Office immediately at 603-271-3658 if you are not the intended recipient
and destroy all copies of this electronic message and any attachments.

From: Mark Sanborn <msanborn@northsouthnh.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 8, 2024 2:11 PM

To: Harrison, Joshua <Joshua.C.Harrison@doj.nh.gov>
Subject: RE: Teams Meeting Follow Up

|EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

Good Afternoon Josh,

I hope all is well. I wanted to follow up regarding the files and information regarding Dummer Yard
Landfill you mentioned you would be able to send to me. We have an executed agreement regarding
purchasing the property so we are moving forward with our review efforts. If it is at all possible to send
the files and information you have sometime in the next couple of days, it would be extremely helpful.
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Again, | know how busy you are but the clock on our due diligence period is now running.
Thanks so much for your assistance, it is greatly appreciated!

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
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2024 11:47 AM

To: Mark Sanborn <msanborn@northsouthnh.com>

Cc: Wimsatt, Mike <michael.j.wimsatt@des.nh.gov>
Subject: RE: Teams Meeting Follow Up

Hello Mark,

Thank you for your emails. | did have a great 4th of July long weekend and | hope you did as well. |
apologize for the delay in getting you the files and information | promised. | will work to compile that
information and send it over to you in the next couple of days.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns while | get that ready to send over. Hope
you have a nice weekend if we do not speak before.

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
Sent: Monday, July 8, 2024 9:49 AM

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
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Good Morning Gentlemen,

I hope you both had a great 4th of July weekend. I know how busy everyone is but I just wanted to
check in with Josh regarding the background information you mentioned you could send to our group. |
am extremely appreciative of everyone’s assistance and not trying to be impatient, I just wanted to send

4th

a friendly note now that we are through the 4™ of July holiday.

Thanks again!

Mark Sanborn

North & South Construction Services

W.L. French Excavating Corporation

Director of Government Relations and Permitting
msanborn@northsouthnh.com

Cell: (603) 568-5002

From: Mark Sanborn

Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2024 12:39 PM

To: Adam Crepeau (Adam.).Crepeau@des.nh.gov) <Adam.J).Crepeau@des.nh.gov>; Michael Wimsatt
(michael.j.wimsatt@des.nh.gov) <michael.j.wimsatt@des.nh.gov>; Joshua Harrison
(Joshua.C.Harrison@doj.nh.gov) <Joshua.C.Harrison@doj.nh.gov>; Sarah Yuhas Kirn
(Sarah.L.YuhasKirn@des.nh.gov) <Sarah.L.YuhasKirn@des.nh.gov>; Leah McKenna (leah.mckenna@des.nh.gov)
<leah.mckenna@des.nh.gov>; Jaime Colby (jaime.m.colby@des.nh.gov) <jaime.m.colby@des.nh.gov>; Melinda
Bubier (melinda.s.bubier@des.nh.gov) <melinda.s.bubier@des.nh.gov>

Cc: Bill French Jr <billir@wI|french.com>; Jarrett Everton (jeverton@wlfrench.com) <jeverton@w/|french.com>;
Jessica French (jessica@wlfrench.com) <jessica@wlfrench.com>; Ben Johnson <ben@northsouthnh.com>; Jake
McManus <jmcmanus@northsouthnh.com>

Subject: Teams Meeting Follow Up

Good Afternoon All,

Thanks so much to everyone for their time last week for our Teams call, the meeting was extremely
productive and informative for our group and we hope everyone from NHDES and the AG’s Office felt
the same.

Please see below a few notes and some thoughts on next steps:

e To ensure we are all on the same page in terms of the property that has been identified for sale,
please find attached two versions of maps that identify the property lines of the property.

¢ Josh, we really appreciate your willingness to share the background information you have on the
property. We would be grateful for any information you can provide, including anything on the
ownership history and the current ownership status.

o [ will be working with the NHDES team to do a proper file review of any documents relating to
the property. We fully intend to engage a consultant to produce a Phase 1 assessment, but we
would like to begin the file review process as we do our prep-work for the permitting process and
any other requirements for our proposal.
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e Our team is in the process of conducting a survey of the property. This initial survey will not
include any digging for testing of the soil, but we will be doing some overhead and topical survey
work. Again, we understand the importance and need to work with NHDES to develop a plan for
doing soil testing to gather the data needed by all parties for the permitting process including the
development of a remedial action plan, and we plan to work with NHDES on the timing and
methods used for that testing work.

¢ This survey work will allow us to produce an initial design concept along with a proposal concept
overview white paper so we have something on paper to discuss.

Thanks again to all of you, we look forward to continuing the discussion on the proposal we are
developing for our concept in a collaborative and transparent way. We want to ensure we meet all
federal, state, and local permitting and any other requirements to move forward with the type of facility
we are proposing, and the information and guidance provided by NHDES and the AG’s Office during
that process will be essential to achieving that goal.

Looking forward to connecting with everyone again soon.

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

Good Morning Mike and Craig,

Mike, thanks again to you and Josh for your time last week, the discussion was extremely helpful. Our
team looks forward to working with everyone from NHDES, NHDOJ, and the City of Berlin on our
proposed project.

I am actually sending this e-mail regarding another matter. I am copying Craig as well given the
attached NHDES permit was issued by the Air Division.

Galloway Trucking in Plaistow is a company whose services WL French uses. As you can see, ensuring
their operations are in compliance is a subject they have been monitoring going back as far as 2016.
They accept some materials that other facilities do not, but WL French’s concern is opening the
company up to future liabilities if any of the facility’s acceptance list or operating procedures are not in
full good standing.

I completely understand you cannot give legal advice or act as our lawyer, but if you are able to
confirm, based on the information available to NHDES, that the materials they accept and all of their
operations are in compliance with all state and federal statutes and regulations, that would be extremely
helpful.

Thanks so much for any assistance you can provide with this inquiry, as always it is greatly appreciated.

Mark Sanborn

North & South Construction Services

W.L. French Excavating Corporation

Director of Government Relations and Permitting

msanborn@northsouthnh.com
Cell: (603) 568-5002

From: Jarrett Everton <jeverton@wlfrench.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2024 6:05 PM

To: Mark Sanborn <msanborn@northsouthnh.com>
Cc: msargent <msargent@wlfrench.com>

Subject: FW: Coated Concrete Recycling/Disposal in NH

Mark,
Please see the email below from DES regarding Galloway Trucking. As discussed, we’re just seeing if this site is
still good to recycle coated ABC in DES’s opinion.

Thank you,

Jarrett Everton

Director of Environmental Services
jeverton@wlfrench.com
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Main Direct Cell
(978) 663-2623 (978) 600-2125 (978) 375-1068

Address
14 Sterling Road | North Billerica, MA 01862

WLFRENCH.COM n u m

WE MOVE BOSTON® IMPORTANT: The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential.

They are intended for the named recipient(s) only. If you have received this email by
mistake, please notify the sender immediately and do not disclose the contents to
Anyone or make copies thereof.

From: Yergeau, Sharon [mailto:Sharon.Yergeau@des.nh.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2016 4:16 PM

To: Jarrett Everton <jeverton@wlfrench.com>

Cc: Bill French Jr <billir@wlfrench.com>; Moore, Todd <Todd.Moore@des.nh.gov>
Subject: RE: Coated Concrete Recycling/Disposal in NH

Mr. Everton — NH does not have any such facilities, but there is a permit exemption for handling inert materials,
with some provisions.

Env-Sw 302.03 Solid Waste Permit Exemptions
(9) Collect, store, transfer, process, treat, or dispose of waste concrete, cement, brick, other inert masonry
materials, or bituminous concrete, provided that:

a. The waste is actively managed;

b. Management practices comply with the universal facility requirements in Env-Sw 1000;

c. The materials comprising the waste are derived from virgin materials only;

d. The materials comprising the waste are fully cured;

e. The waste is free of any materials or substances that have the potential to leach contaminants to
groundwater or surface water or to emit pollutants to the air, including lead

paint, asbestos, and chemicals;

f. If landfilled, the bituminous concrete waste is not ground or pulverized; and

g. The activity occurs after March 30, 1999;

Also, please note that Mike Guilfoy retired in July of 2015.

From: Jarrett Everton [mailto:jeverton@wlfrench.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2016 2:26 PM

To: 'michael.guilfoy@des.nh.gov'; Yergeau, Sharon; Moore, Todd
Cc: Bill French Jr

Subject: RE: Coated Concrete Recycling/Disposal in NH

Good Afternoon,

W. L. French Excavating Corp is a transportation and disposal company out of Massachusetts and are updating
our disposal and recycling facility permit list. |1 am trying to determine what the appropriate permit is for a
recycling facility to process coated (painted) concrete/brick in NH? Can you point me in the right direction to
the NHDES regulations for recycling of coated materials? Does the NHDES have a list of facilities that are
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permitted to accept these materials or is there another way of verifying a facility is permitted?

Jarrett Everton | Project Manager

W. L. French Excavating Corporation

3 Survey Circle | North Billerica MA 01862

Main Phone 978 663 2623 | Direct Phone 978 600 2125 | Cellular Phone 978 375 1068
Main Facsimile 978 663 5240 | Estimating Facsimile 978 663 0229

Email Address jeverton@wlfrench.com | Web Address www.wlfrench.com

Find Us On Social Media

& O c

The information contained in this electronic mail transmission is intended only for the use of the
recipient(s) named above. It may contain proprietary, confidential or privileged information of the sender.
If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, dissemination,
distribution or copying of the information contained in this transmisston is strictly prohibited. If you

have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply electronic mail

and delete the original message and any copy of it from your computer system.

From: Jarrett Everton

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 8:28 AM

To: michael.guilfoy@des.nh.gov

Subject: Coated Concrete Recycling/Disposal in NH

Good Morning Mike,

We are a transportation and disposal company out of Massachusetts and are updating our disposal and
recycling facility permit list. | am trying to determine what the appropriate permit is for a recycling facility to
process coated (painted) concrete/brick in NH? Can you point me in the right direction to the NHDES
regulations for recycling of coated materials? Does the NHDES have a list of facilities that are permitted to
accept these materials or is there another way of verifying a facility is permitted?

Thank you for your time.

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

& Oc

The information contained in this electronic mail transmission is intended only for the use of the
recipient(s) named above. It may contain proprietary, confidential or privileged information of the sender.
If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, dissemination,
distribution or copying of the information contained in this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply electronic mail

and delete the original message and any copy of it from your computer system.
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